The Mississippi Youth Tobacco Survey

2004

Kathleen Gresham Robert McMillen, PhD

Social Science Research Center Mississippi State University

Contents

Methods	4
Response rates	5
Ever cigarette smokers	6
Current cigarette smokers	7
Frequent cigarette smokers	8
Ever smoked cigars	9
Current cigar smokers	10
Frequent cigar smokers	11
Current pipe smokers	12
Frequent pipe smokers	13
Ever smoked bidis	14
Current bidi smokers	15
Frequent bidi smokers	16
Ever used smokeless tobacco	17
Current smokeless tobacco users	18
Frequent smokeless tobacco users	19
Students who smoked cigarettes on school property in the past 30 days	20
Students under 18 who smoked cigarettes on school property in the past 30	
days	21
Believe people can get addicted to tobacco	22
Smokers who believe you can get addicted to tobacco	23
Nonsmokers who believe you can get addicted to tobacco	24
Think it is safe to smoke for a year or two	25
Think smoking makes young people look cool	26
Think young people who smoke have more friends	27
Schools should prohibit students from wearing clothing or bringing gear	
with tobacco brand logos to school	28
Students should be punished for violating school rules against smoking	29
Persons under age 18 should be punished for possession and use of tobacco	
products	30
Smokers who live with a smoker	31
Never-smokers who live with a smoker	32
One or more of four closest friends smokes	33
Household smoking ban	34
Household smoking ban when children are present	35
Persons under age 18 are not allowed to smoke in home	36
Believe it is not okay to smoke in front of children	37
Parents should not allow children under age 18 to smoke	38
Bothered by other people's cigarette smoke	39
Believe smoking should not be allowed in indoor shopping malls	40
Relieve smoking should not be allowed in convenience stores	41

Believe smoking should not be allowed in fast food restaurants	42
Believe smoking should not be allowed in restaurants	43
Believe smoking should not be allowed in outdoor parks	44
Current cigarette smokers who want to stop smoking	45
Current cigarette smokers who have tried to quit at least once in the past 12	
months	46
Ever smokers who have ever participated in a program to help quit using	
tobacco	47
Smokers who have ever participated in a quit program	48
Taught in school about the dangers of tobacco use	49
Participated in a community event to discourage tobacco use	50
Have discussed with a parent the dangers of tobacco in past 12 months	51
People are more likely to smoke if their parents smoke	52
Current smokers whose parents know that they smoke	53
Saw or heard anti-smoking commercials in past 30 days	54
Tobacco ads try to get young people to start smoking	55
Think smoke from other people's cigarettes is harmful to them	56
Smoker who was in the same room as someone who was smoking during the	
past seven days	57
Never smoker who was in the same room as someone who was smoking during	
the past seven days	58
Smoker who was in the same car as someone who was smoking in the past	
seven days	59
Never smoker who was in the same car as someone who was smoking in the past	t
seven days	60
Never smokers who will definitely not smoke cigarettes in the next year	61
Never smokers who will definitely not smoke cigarettes if one of their best	
friends offered them a cigarette	62
Never smokers who are not susceptible to starting smoking	63
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes from a store	64
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes from a vending machine	65
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes by giving money to	
someone else to buy them	66
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes by borrowing them	67
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes from someone older	
than 18	68
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes by taking them	69
Current smokers who usually obtain their cigarettes by some other way	70
Ever smokers who smoked their first whole cigarette before age 11	71
Ever smokers who have smoked 100+ cigarettes in their lifetime	72
Current smokers who smoked 6+ cigarettes on the days that they smoked	73

Methods

Sample Design and Survey Administration

The survey used a multi-stage sample design with public schools selected with a probability proportional to enrollment size. Classrooms were randomly chosen within selected schools. All students in selected classes were eligible for participation. Data were collected by means of a questionnaire, self-administered during the mid-morning classes to avoid eliminating students who arrived late. Survey procedures were designed to protect the students' privacy by allowing for anonymous and voluntary participation. Students completed the anonymous and confidential self-administered questionnaire.

Editing, Weighting, and Initial Analysis of Data

The Research Triangle Institute and the CDC's Office of Smoking and Health provided technical assistance with the processing and weighting of the data. A weighting factor was applied to each student record to adjust for non-response at the school, class, and student levels. SUDAAN (Software for the Statistical Analysis of Correlated Data) was used to calculate standard errors for estimates and 95 percent confidence intervals. Weight adjustments were made for the following:

Weight = W1 * W2 * f1 * f2 * f3 * f4

W1 = inverse of the probability of selecting the school

W2 = inverse of the probability of selecting the classroom within the school

f1 = a school-level non-response adjustment factor calculated by school size (small, medium, large)

f2 = a class adjustment factor calculated by school

f3 = a student-level non-response adjustment factor calculated by class

f4 = a post stratification adjustment factor calculated by gender and grade

Response Rates

Mississippi Public Middle Schools 2004

Schools – 79.63 % 43 of the 54 sampled schools participated.

Students – 83.48 % 3,038 of the 3,639 sampled students completed usable questionnaires

Overall response rate -79.63% * 83.48% = 66.48%

Mississippi Public High Schools 2004

Schools – 84.0 % 42 of the 50 sampled schools participated.

Students – 72.29 % 2,525 of the 3,493 sampled students completed usable questionnaires

Overall response rate -84.0% * 72.29% = 60.72%

Mississippi Private Middle Schools 2004

Schools – 62.07 % 18 of the 29 sampled schools participated.

Students – 90.97 % 846 of the 930 sampled students completed usable questionnaires

Overall response rate -62.07% * 90.97% = 56.46% *

Mississippi Private High Schools 2004

Schools – 67.86 % 19 of the 28 sampled schools participated.

Students – 79.86 % 1,114 of the 1,395 sampled students completed usable questionnaires

Overall response rate -67.86% * 79.86% = 54.19% *

^{*} Note that unweighted estimates are used for the private schools because the overall response rate was lower than 60%

Ever Cigarette Smokers

Have you ever smoked cigarettes daily, that is, at least one cigarettes every day for 30 days?

% who responded "Yes"

	Ever Cigarette Smokers, 2004										
	Public H		chools	Public Middle Schools n=2,716							
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI					
Total	59.4	1.3	2.5	38.9	2.0	3.9					
Sex											
Male	63.9	1.3	2.5	41.5	2.6	5.0					
Female	54.8	1.3	2.5	36.4	2.0	3.9					
Race											
Black	53.9	2.2	4.4	41.5	1.6	3.1					
White	64.3	1.8	3.5	36.4	2.9	5.7					
Grade											
6				29.1	2.8	5.5					
7				41.5	2.7	5.4					
8				45.9	2.6	5.1					
9	56.3	2.4	4.8								
10	58.7	2.7	5.4								
11	58.4	3.5	6.8								
12	67.1	2.5	4.9								

	Ever Cigarette Smokers, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=796				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	49.4			26.1					
Sex									
Male	54.0			27.5					
Female	44.6			24.3					
Race									
Black	41.0			21.6					
White	49.0			25.5					
Grade									
6				11.9					
7				29.2					
8				37.7					
9	37.1								
10	51.2								
11	58.9								
12	54.4								

Current Cigarette Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes? % who smoked on 1 or more days

	Curr	ent Ci	igarette Smo	kers, 2004		
	<i>Public</i> H n:	ligh S =2,378		Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	22.1	1.3	2.5	12.0	1.0	2.0
Sex						
Male	24.3	1.6	3.1	12.8	1.4	2.8
Female	19.7	1.5	2.9	11.0	1.3	2.5
Race						
Black	14.0	1.4	2.8	10.2	1.1	2.1
White	29.9	1.9	3.8	13.5	1.7	3.4
Grade						
6				6.8	1.0	1.9
7				13.6	1.8	3.5
8				15.1	2.3	4.5
9	19.8	2.2	4.4			
10	22.9	2.2	4.3			
11	22.7	2.4	4.6			
12	24.6	3.3	6.4			

	Current Cigarette Smokers, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	22.4			8.3					
Sex									
Male	26.4			9.9					
Female	18.2			6.1					
Race									
Black	7.8			7.0					
White	22.6			7.9					
Grade									
6				1.1					
7				7.9					
8				16.4					
9	13.0								
10	23.0								
11	31.8								
12	25.1								

Frequent Cigarette Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes? % who smoked on 20 or more days

	Frequ	Frequent Cigarette Smokers, 2004											
	Public H		chools	Public Mic	Idle S 2,841	chools							
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI							
Total	9.4	0.9	1.7	3.0	0.4	0.7							
Sex													
Male	11.1	1.3	2.5	3.2	0.4	0.8							
Female	7.7	1.1	2.1	2.6	0.6	1.2							
Race													
Black	9.4	0.9	1.7	1.7	0.2	0.5							
White	4.6	0.7	1.4	4.2	0.8	1.6							
Grade													
6				1.1	0.5	0.9							
7				3.0	0.6	1.2							
8				4.7	1.0	2.0							
9	7.8	1.1	2.1										
10	9.5	1.4	2.8										
11	9.5	1.5	2.9										
12	12.2	2.2	4.3										

	Frequent Cigarette Smokers, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private Middle Schools n=810					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	8.9			1.5					
Sex									
Male	10.4			1.9					
Female	7.4			0.9					
Race									
Black	1.9			0.0					
White	9.6			1.6					
Grade									
6				0.7					
7				0.8					
8				3.0					
9	2.9								
10	10.0								
11	12.7								
12	11.2								

Ever Smoked Cigars

Have you ever tried smoking cigars, cigarillos, or little cigars, even one or two puffs?
% who answered "Yes"

	Ever Cigar Smokers, 2004										
	Public H		chools	Public Mic	Idle S 2,837	chools					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI					
Total	39.2	1.4	2.7	22.2	1.3	2.5					
Sex											
Male	46.7	2.1	4.1	26.6	1.9	3.7					
Female	31.5	1.7	3.3	17.9	1.1	2.2					
Race											
Black	37.0	2.1	4.0	24.9	1.7	3.3					
White	41.4	1.9	3.8	19.6	1.5	2.9					
Grade											
6				14.8	1.5	2.9					
7				23.9	2.2	4.3					
8				27.6	2.3	4.5					
9	35.3	2.7	5.2								
10	39.2	2.3	4.5								
11	39.3	2.4	4.6								
12	45.7	2.4	4.7								

	Ever Cigar Smokers, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=818				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	36.8			17.1					
Sex									
Male	47.1			21.2					
Female	25.9			11.7					
Race									
Black	36.2			19.5					
White	35.6			16.0					
Grade									
6				8.0					
7				19.3					
8				24.4					
9	23.9								
10	39.1								
11	41.4								
12	44.8								

Current Cigar Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigars, cigarillos, or little cigars?

% who smoked on 1 or more days

	Current Cigar Smokers, 2004											
	<i>Public</i> H n:	ligh S =2,419		Public Mic n=:	Idle S 2,870	chools						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI						
Total	18.0	0.9	1.8	10.6	0.9	1.8						
Sex												
Male	22.1	1.2	2.4	12.7	1.5	2.9						
Female	13.4	1.2	2.4	8.5	8.0	1.6						
Race												
Black	14.9	1.3	2.6	12.0	1.5	2.9						
White	20.7	1.6	3.0	9.0	0.1	0.2						
Grade												
6				7.6	8.0	1.6						
7				13.0	1.9	3.7						
8				11.2	2.1	4.1						
9	17.2	1.9	3.8									
10	17.5	2.1	4.2									
11	19.1	1.9	3.7									
12	19.0	2.2	4.3									

	Current Cigar Smokers, 2004								
	Private H		Schools	Private Mid	Private Middle Schools n=812				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	14.5			5.2					
Sex									
Male	20.9			6.9					
Female	7.8			2.9					
Race									
Black	9.4			4.8					
White	13.8			4.6					
Grade									
6				0.7					
7				4.7					
8				10.7					
9	9.8								
10	17.0								
11	15.0								
12	15.9								

Frequent Cigar Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigars, cigarillos, or little cigars?

% who smoked on 20 or more days

	Frequent Cigar Smokers, 2004									
	Public High Schools n=2,419			Public Middle Schools n=2,870						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	2.8	0.3	0.6	1.0	0.2	0.4				
Sex										
Male	4.3	0.6	1.1	1.6	0.4	0.8				
Female	1.1	0.3	0.5	0.4	0.1	0.2				
Race										
Black	2.9	0.7	1.3	1.0	0.3	0.6				
White	2.6	0.4	0.8	0.9	0.3	0.6				
Grade										
6				0.4	0.2	0.4				
7				1.3	0.4	0.7				
8				1.2	0.3	0.6				
9	1.8	0.4	0.7							
10	2.8	0.6	1.2							
11	4.0	1.2	2.3							
12	2.9	0.6	1.2							

	Fre	quent	Cigar Smo	kers, 2004		
	Private F		Schools	Private Mic	ddle S =812	chools
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	1.9			1.1		
Sex						
Male	2.9			1.7		
Female	0.8			0.3		
Race						
Black	2.8			0.0		
White	1.6			1.1		
Grade						
6				0.0		
7				0.8		
8				2.7		
9	1.1					
10	3.3					
11	1.6					
12	1.2					

Current Pipe Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke to bacco in a pipe? % who smoked on 1 or more days

	Cı	ırrent	Pipe Smoke	rs, 2004		
	Public High Schools n=2,489			Public Middle Schools n=2,959		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	6.5	0.7	1.3	5.3	0.6	1.2
Sex						
Male	9.3	1.0	2.0	6.8	0.8	1.6
Female	3.1	0.7	1.3	3.8	0.6	1.2
Race						
Black	6.2	1.1	2.2	5.8	0.7	1.4
White	6.4	0.9	1.8	4.3	0.8	1.6
Grade						
6				2.6	0.6	1.2
7				6.4	1.0	2.0
8				6.5	1.1	2.2
9	6.1	0.8	1.6			
10	5.1	0.9	1.7			
11	7.2	1.7	3.4			
12	8.0	2.1	4.1			

	Current Pipe Smokers, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=824				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	5.8			2.6					
Sex									
Male	8.2			3.0					
Female	3.2			2.0					
Race									
Black	7.2			2.3					
White	5.2			2.5					
Grade									
6				1.1					
7				3.1					
8				3.7					
9	4.9								
10	8.6								
11	3.0								
12	5.3								

Frequent Pipe Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke to bacco in a pipe? % who smoked on 20 or more days

	Frequent Pipe Smokers, 2004									
	Public High Schools n=2,489			Public Middle Schools n=2,959						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	1.4	0.2	0.5	0.8	0.2	0.4				
Sex										
Male	2.3	0.5	0.9	1.3	0.4	0.8				
Female	0.3	0.1	0.2	0.4	0.1	0.2				
Race										
Black	1.2	0.4	0.8	0.7	0.2	0.4				
White	1.6	0.4	0.7	0.8	0.2	0.4				
Grade										
6				0.5	0.2	0.4				
7				1.1	0.4	0.8				
8				0.9	0.4	0.8				
9	1.3	0.4	0.7							
10	0.6	0.3	0.6							
11	2.1	1.0	1.9							
12	1.7	0.6	1.2							

	Frequent Pipe Smokers, 2004							
	Private F	_	Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=824			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	1.5			0.5				
Sex								
Male	2.5			0.6				
Female	0.4			0.3				
Race								
Black	1.8			0.0				
White	1.1			0.6				
Grade								
6				0.0				
7				0.4				
8				1.1				
9	1.0							
10	2.7							
11	0.5							
12	1.2							

Ever Smoked Bidis or Kreteks

	Ever	Bidi o	r Kretek Smo	okers, 2004		
	<i>Public</i> H n:		Public Middle Schools n=2,892			
	Percent	Percent SE 95% CI F			SE	95% CI
Total	9.0	0.6	1.2	7.7	0.6	1.2
Sex						
Male	12.3	1.0	1.9	9.4	1.0	1.9
Female	5.4	0.6	1.3	5.9	0.7	1.4
Race						
Black	9.2	1.0	1.9	8.4	1.1	2.1
White	8.6	0.8	1.5	6.5	1.0	2.0
Grade						
6				4.8	1.0	2.0
7				8.0	1.0	2.0
8				10.0	1.0	2.0
9	8.4	0.8	1.6			
10	8.4	1.0	2.0			
11	9.3	1.6	3.1			
12	9.5	2.4	4.6			

	Ever Bidi or Kretek Smokers, 2004							
	<i>Private</i> h	ligh S =1,082			Private Middle Schools n=805			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	8.5			3.9				
Sex								
Male	11.0			4.1				
Female	5.9			3.5				
Race								
Black	13.8			2.5				
White	7.2			3.4				
Grade								
6				0.4				
7				3.9				
8				7.8				
9	8.1							
10	12.5							
11	5.5							
12	6.2							

Current Bidi Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke bidis? % who smoked on 1 or more days

	Cı	urrent	Bidi Smoke	rs, 2004		
	Public High Schools n=2,444			Public Middle Schools n=2,892		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	7.2	0.6	1.2	5.6	0.7	1.4
Sex						
Male	10.4	1.0	1.9	7.0	1.0	2.0
Female	3.6	0.6	1.3	4.3	0.6	1.2
Race						
Black	8.0	0.9	1.7	6.1	0.8	1.6
White	6.2	8.0	1.6	4.7	0.9	1.8
Grade						
6				3.5	0.6	1.2
7				7.6	1.0	2.0
8				5.7	1.0	2.0
9	6.3	1.3	2.5			
10	7.0	1.0	2.0			
11	8.2	1.7	3.2			
12	7.7	2.5	4.8			

	Current Bidi Smokers, 2004							
	<i>Privat</i> e H n:	ligh S =1,07		Private Mic	ddle S =796	Schools		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	4.8			3.3				
Sex								
Male	7.0			3.5				
Female	2.5			2.9				
Race								
Black	6.4			2.4				
White	3.9			3.0				
Grade								
6				2.9				
7				1.2				
8				5.8				
9	5.0							
10	7.3							
11	1.6							
12	3.9							

Frequent Bidi Smokers

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke bidis? % who smoked on 20 or more days

	Frequent Bidi Smokers, 2004									
	Public High Schools n=2,444			Public Middle Schools n=2,898						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	1.5	0.3	0.5	0.9	0.2	0.5				
Sex										
Male	2.1	0.5	0.9	1.5	0.5	1.0				
Female	0.6	0.4	0.8	0.3	0.2	0.4				
Race										
Black	1.0	0.3	0.6	0.8	0.2	0.4				
White	2.0	0.4	0.9	1.0	0.4	0.8				
Grade										
6				0.5	0.2	0.5				
7				0.7	0.3	0.6				
8				1.6	0.5	1.0				
9	0.9	0.3	0.5							
10	1.6	0.5	1.0							
11	1.7	1.0	1.9							
12	2.1	1.1	2.1							

	Frequent Bidi Smokers, 2004								
	Private High Schools n=1,071				Private Middle Schools n=796				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	1.5			0.4					
Sex									
Male	2.4			0.4					
Female	0.6			0.3					
Race									
Black	1.8			0.0					
White	1.1			0.3					
Grade									
6				0.0					
7				0.0					
8				1.2					
9	1.8								
10	1.8								
11	1.0								
12	1.2								

Ever Used Smokeless Tobacco

Have you ever used chewing tobacco, snuff, or dip, such as Redman, Levi Garrett, Beechnut, Skoal, Skoal Bandits, or Copenhagen?

% who answered "Yes"

	Ev	er Sm	okeless Use	ers, 2004		
	Public High Schools n=2,363			Public Middle Schools n=2,787		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	22.6	1.6	3.1	14.7	1.4	2.7
Sex						
Male	35.3	2.6	5.2	20.3	1.9	3.7
Female	9.5	1.0	2.0	9.6	1.1	2.2
Race						
Black	12.0	1.0	2.2	9.8	1.1	2.2
White	32.8	1.7	3.4	19.9	2.2	4.3
Grade						
6				10.4	1.4	2.7
7				14.4	1.9	3.7
8				19.3	2.1	4.1
9	20.4	2.0	4.0			
10	21.3	1.8	3.5			
11	24.8	3.2	6.3			
12	25.1	2.9	5.7			

	Ev	er Sm	nokeless Us	sers, 2004			
	<i>Privat</i> e h n:	ligh S =1,049			Private Middle Schools n=808		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	24.0			16.3			
Sex							
Male	40.3			23.8			
Female	7.0			6.4			
Race							
Black	13.6			7.3			
White	24.9			17.2			
Grade							
6				9.1			
7				16.1			
8				24.1			
9	21.2						
10	27.2						
11	20.5						
12	26.0						

Current Smokeless Tobacco Users

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you use chewing tobacco, snuff, or dip?

% who used chewing tobacco, snuff, or dip on 1 or more days

	Curi	rent S	mokeless Us	sers, 2004		
	<i>Public</i> H n:		Public Middle Schools n=2,897			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	11.8	1.2	2.3	8.2	0.7	1.3
Sex						
Male	18.4	2.2	4.3	11.6	1.2	2.4
Female	4.5	0.6	1.2	5.1	0.5	1.0
Race						
Black	5.7	0.8	1.6	5.8	0.5	1.1
White	17.3	1.5	3.0	10.6	1.4	2.7
Grade						
6				5.7	0.7	1.4
7				8.2	1.0	2.0
8				10.8	1.7	3.3
9	10.8	1.7	3.3			
10	12.0	1.4	2.7			
11	11.7	2.2	4.3			
12	13.0	2.7	5.2			

	Curi	ent S	mokeless U	Jsers, 2004			
	<i>Privat</i> e h n:	ligh S =1,077			Private Middle Schools n=811		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	15.5			9.0			
Sex							
Male	26.3			14.4			
Female	4.2			1.7			
Race							
Black	6.6			2.4			
White	16.3			9.6			
Grade							
6				5.0			
7				9.4			
8				13.2			
9	13.8						
10	17.2						
11	12.6						
12	17.4						

Frequent Smokeless Tobacco Users

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you use chewing tobacco, snuff, or dip?

% who used chewing tobacco, snuff, or dip on 20 or more days

	Frequent Smokeless Users, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> H	ligh S =2,438		Public Middle Schools n=2,897					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	4.2	0.7	1.3	1.3	0.3	0.6			
Sex									
Male	7.6	1.4	2.7	2.3	0.5	1.0			
Female	0.5	0.2	0.3	0.3	0.1	0.2			
Race									
Black	1.1	0.4	0.7	0.8	0.3	0.6			
White	7.2	1.2	2.3	1.7	0.5	1.0			
Grade									
6						0.0			
7						0.0			
8						0.0			
9	2.9	0.9	1.8						
10	3.0	0.8	1.5						
11	5.7	1.4	2.8						
12	6.4	1.4	2.6						

	Freq	uent S	Smokeless U	lsers, 2004			
	Private High Schools n=1,077			Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=811		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	6.4			1.6			
Sex							
Male	12.1			2.8			
Female	0.4			0.0			
Race							
Black	1.9			0.0			
White	7.1			1.7			
Grade							
6				0.0			
7				1.2			
8				3.8			
9	2.5						
10	7.3						
11	7.6						
12	8.5	2.2	4.4				

Students Who Smoked Cigarettes on School Property In the Past 30 Days

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes on school property? % who smoked on school property on 1 or more days

	Smoked cig	garett	es on schoo	ol property, 2	2004	
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S =2,46		Public Middle Schools n=2,953		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	8.4	0.8	1.5	3.5	0.4	0.8
Sex						
Male	11.3	1.1	2.1	4.2	0.4	0.8
Female	5.0	8.0	1.6	2.8	0.4	0.8
Race						
Black	6.3	1.1	2.1	4.2	0.5	0.9
White	10.2	1.0	2.0	2.4	0.5	1.0
Grade						
6				2.2	0.5	0.9
7				3.6	0.6	1.1
8				4.7	0.8	1.5
9	7.4	1.1	2.2			
10	7.7	1.1	2.1			
11	9.6	1.2	2.3			
12	9.5	2.4	4.7			

	Smoked cigarettes on school property, 2004								
	<i>Private</i> I	High : =1,09			Private Middle Schools n=828				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	7.7			2.8					
Sex									
Male	9.8			3.6					
Female	5.6			1.7					
Race									
Black	5.5			0.0					
White	6.3			2.6					
Grade									
6				0.7					
7				1.9					
8				5.9					
9	6.2								
10	10.4								
11	6.0								
12	7.5								

Students Under 18 Who Smoked Cigarettes on School Property In the Past 30 Days

During the past 30 days, on how many days did you smoke cigarettes on school property? % of respondents who were under age 18 who smoked on school property on one or more days

Under	18 who smo	ked o	igarettes or	n school pro	perty	, 2004	
	Public F	ligh S	Schools	Public Middle Schools			
	n:	=2,19	4	n	=2,94	0	
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	7.9	0.7	1.3	3.5	0.4	0.8	
Sex							
Male	10.7	1.0	1.9	4.2	0.4	0.8	
Female	4.8	0.7	1.3	2.7	0.4	0.8	
Race							
Black	5.9	1.0	2.0	4.1	0.4	0.9	
White	9.5	8.0	1.6	2.4	0.5	1.0	
Grade							
6				2.1	0.5	0.9	
7				3.6	0.6	1.1	
8				4.6	8.0	1.5	
9	7.3	1.1	2.1				
10	7.6	1.1	2.2				
11	9.7	1.2	2.3				
12	7.0	2.5	4.9				

Under	Under 18 who smoked cigarettes on school property, 2004								
	<i>Privat</i> e l	ligh : 1=986			Private Middle Schools n=826				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	7.7			2.8					
Sex									
Male	10.2			3.6					
Female	5.3			1.7					
Race									
Black	5.7			0.0					
White	6.3			2.6					
Grade									
6				0.7					
7				1.9					
8				5.9					
9	6.2								
10	10.4								
11	5.2								
12	8.2								

Believe People Can Get Addicted to Tobacco

Do you think people can get addicted to using tobacco just like they can get addicted to using cocaine or heroine?

% who responded "definitely yes" and "probably yes"

	Believe peop	le car	n get addicte	ed to tobacco,	2004	
	Public F		chools	Public Mic		chools
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	89.0	1.0	1.9	87.2	1.1	2.1
Sex						
Male	86.6	1.2	2.4	85.2	1.5	3.0
Female	91.3	1.0	2.0	89.2	1.1	2.2
Race						
Black	86.4	1.7	3.3	82.1	1.4	2.7
White	91.5	0.8	1.6	92.7	0.8	1.5
Grade						
6				87.4	1.8	3.5
7				85.5	1.4	2.8
8				88.9	2.0	3.8
9	88.9	1.2	2.4			
10	89.2	1.3	2.5			
11	89.4	2.2	4.4			
12	88.5	1.7	3.3			

	Believe people can get addicted to tobacco, 2004								
	Private H		Schools	Private Mic	Private Middle Schools n=818				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	90.7			93.8					
Sex									
Male	87.0			90.9					
Female	94.5			97.7					
Race									
Black	85.3			95.4					
White	91.7			94.4					
Grade									
6				94.7					
7				91.6					
8				94.7					
9	90.4								
10	89.8								
11	90.9								
12	92.4								

Smokers Who Believe You Can Get Addicted To Tobacco

Smoker	Smokers who believe people can get addicted to tobacco, 2004								
	Public H	Public High Schools			Public Middle Schools				
	n	<u>=533</u>	ı	n	=321	ı			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	83.5	1.8	3.5	82.5	3.0	5.9			
Sex									
Male	80.8	2.5	4.8	77.5	4.8	9.3			
Female	86.8	1.9	3.7	86.9	2.5	4.9			
Race									
Black	78.4	5.1	10.0	74.2	5.1	9.9			
White	85.8	1.9	3.8	89.4	2.5	4.9			
Grade									
6				78.6	5.6	11.1			
7				81.4	5.0	9.8			
8				84.8	3.8	7.4			
9	85.9	2.4	4.7						
10	81.7	3.4	6.6						
11	82.6	5.7	11.1						
12	84.0	2.0	3.9						

Smokers who believe people can get addicted to tobacco, 2004							
		High S n=225	Schools		Private Middle Schools n=64		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	81.3			87.5			
Sex							
Male	77.9			84.1			
Female	86.0			95.0			
Race							
Black	71.4			100.0			
White	83.1			87.0			
Grade							
6				100.0			
7				90.0			
8				85.4			
9	78.8						
10	77.5						
11	81.7						
12	86.9						

Never-smokers Who Believe You Can Get Addicted To Tobacco

Never-smokers who believe people can get addicted to tobacco, 2004									
	<i>Public</i> H n	ligh S =917		<i>Public</i> Mi n:	ddle =1,56				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	92.1	1.4	2.6	90.6	1.2	2.4			
Sex									
Male	91.7	1.7	3.3	89.1	1.7	3.3			
Female	92.3	1.8	3.5	92.0	1.2	2.3			
Race									
Black	87.8	2.1	4.1	85.4	1.8	3.5			
White	97.2	0.6	1.1	95.3	1.0	1.9			
Grade									
6				89.2	1.8	3.5			
7				90.0	1.5	3.0			
8				93.2	1.9	3.6			
9	89.8	2.1	4.1						
10	93.9	2.2	4.3						
11	93.1	2.1	4.2						
12	92.6	2.6	5.0						

Never-sr	Never-smokers who believe people can get addicted to tobacco, 2004								
	<i>Private</i> F	ligh S =518		Private M	iddle =571	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	96.0			95.6					
Sex									
Male	93.8			93.8					
Female	97.8			98.0					
Race									
Black	88.2			96.6					
White	96.6			96.0					
Grade									
6				95.3					
7				94.2					
8				97.5					
9	95.3								
10	95.5								
11	96.2								
12	98.3								

Think It Is Safe To Smoke For A Year Or Two

Do you think it is safe to smoke for only a year or two, as long as you quit after that? % who responded "definitely yes" or "probably yes"

	Think it is sa	fe to	smoke for a	year or two	2004	
	Public H		Schools	Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	18.3	8.0	1.6	17.3	1.2	2.4
Sex						
Male	24.3	1.5	2.8	19.8	2.0	3.9
Female	12.2	0.9	1.8	14.7	0.9	1.7
Race						
Black	19.4	1.7	3.4	20.2	1.6	3.1
White	17.0	1.1	2.1	14.2	1.5	2.9
Grade						
6				13.0	1.6	3.1
7				21.4	1.9	3.7
8				17.2	1.7	3.4
9	18.8	1.6	3.1			
10	16.9	1.8	3.6			
11	17.7	2.2	4.3			
12	20.2	2.7	5.4			

	Think it is safe to smoke for a year or two, 2004								
	Private I		Schools	Private N	Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	17.8			7.6					
Sex									
Male	21.6			8.9					
Female	13.5			5.8					
Race									
Black	14.4			2.3					
White	17.0			7.6					
Grade									
6				3.1					
7				7.0					
8				13.0					
9	15.0								
10	19.3								
11	21.6								
12	15.8								

Think Smoking Makes Young People Look Cool

Do you think smoking cigarettes makes young people look cool or fit in? % who responded "definitely yes" or "probably yes"

Think smo	Think smoking cigarettes makes young people look cool, 2004									
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S =2,44		Public Middle Schools n=2,883						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	17.3	1.2	2.3	18.3	1.1	2.2				
Sex										
Male	22.3	1.7	3.3	20.4	1.9	3.6				
Female	12.0	1.1	2.1	16.1	1.1	2.1				
Race										
Black	20.8	1.6	3.2	21.6	1.4	2.8				
White	14.0	1.2	2.3	14.7	1.5	3.0				
Grade										
6				15.2	1.8	3.6				
7				20.6	1.6	3.2				
8				19.1	1.6	3.2				
9	16.8	1.8	3.6							
10	16.7	1.6	3.1							
11	19.3	2.4	4.7							
12	17.2	3.3	6.5							

Think smoking cigarettes makes young people look cool, 2004								
	<i>Privat</i> e I	High \$ =1,07			Private Middle Schools n=820			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	16.5			13.3				
Sex								
Male	22.5			15.6				
Female	10.0			10.3				
Race	_							
Black	19.2			16.3				
White	15.9			12.8				
Grade								
6				6.6				
7				16.2				
8				17.8				
9	16.7							
10	22.2							
11	12.1							
12	12.5							

Think Young People Who Smoke Have More Friends

Do you think young people who smoke cigarettes have more friends? *% who responded "definitely yes" or "probably yes"*

Think young people who smoke have more friends, 2004									
	Public H	ligh S =2,43		Public Middle Schools n=2,885					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	31.4	1.5	2.8	32.0	1.7	3.4			
Sex									
Male	36.4	1.9	3.6	33.1	2.2	4.4			
Female	26.1	1.9	3.8	30.9	1.8	3.5			
Race									
Black	40.1	1.6	3.2	39.7	2.2	4.2			
White	22.8	1.3	2.6	23.7	1.7	3.2			
Grade									
6				27.7	2.8	5.4			
7				34.8	2.3	4.5			
8				33.4	2.4	4.7			
9	32.3	1.8	3.6						
10	29.8	2.5	4.8						
11	31.0	2.3	4.5						
12	32.7	3.3	6.4						

Thin	Think young people who smoke have more friends, 2004								
	Private l			Private Middle Schools					
	n:	=1,07	1	ı	<u>1=823</u>				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	21.3			23.0					
Sex									
Male	28.1			25.6					
Female	14.1			19.4					
Race									
Black	25.0			20.5					
White	18.3			21.6					
Grade									
6				18.4					
7				28.1					
8				23.5					
9	25.7								
10	25.9								
11	17.7								
12	13.3								

Schools Should Prohibit Students From Wearing Clothing Or Bringing Gear With Tobacco Brand Logos To School

Schools should prohibit students from wearing clothing or bringing gear with tobacco brand logos to school. % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

Schools should prohibit students from wearing clothing or bringing gear with tobacco brand logos to school, 2004								
	Public H	_		Public M				
	n	=2,37	8	n	=2,84	1		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	53.5	1.6	3.1	63.0	2.0	4.0		
Sex								
Male	47.0	2.0	3.9	58.9	2.9	5.7		
Female	60.3	1.7	3.3	66.9	1.9	3.8		
Race								
Black	51.6	2.2	4.3	58.1	2.6	5.0		
White	55.3	1.7	3.4	68.3	2.2	4.2		
Grade								
6				69.8	4.1	8.0		
7				61.6	2.4	4.8		
8				57.7	2.1	4.1		
9	49.8	2.6	5.0					
10	52.9	1.9	3.7					
11	55.1	3.5	6.8					
12	58.9	2.9	5.6					

Schools should prohibit students from wearing clothing or bringing gear with tobacco brand logos to school, 2004							
	<i>Privat</i> e l n:	ligh \$ =1,05		Private M	liddle n=810		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	64.8			72.2			
Sex							
Male	58.5			68.2			
Female	71.4			77.6			
Race							
Black	60.4			73.2			
White	65.9			72.6			
Grade							
6				84.4			
7				70.2			
8				62.1			
9	65.9						
10	64.7						
11	60.4						
12	67.2						

Students Should Be Punished For Violating School Rules Against Smoking

Students should be punished for violating school rules against smoking. % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

Students should be punished for violating school rules against smoking, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S =2,37			Public Middle Schools n=2,841			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	78.0	1.3	2.5	79.3	1.1	2.1		
Sex								
Male	74.5	1.3	2.6	77.9	1.7	3.3		
Female	81.9	1.5	2.9	80.8	1.4	2.6		
Race								
Black	77.4	1.7	3.3	75.8	1.1	2.2		
White	78.8	1.6	3.1	83.3	1.1	2.2		
Grade								
6				82.0	1.4	2.7		
7				78.1	1.5	2.8		
8				77.9	2.0	3.9		
9	77.5	3.2	6.2					
10	78.4	2.0	3.9					
11	76.9	2.5	4.9					
12	79.1	2.2	4.3					

	<i>Privat</i> e l n	High \$ =1,05		Private N	liddle n=810	
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	84.9			89.2		
Sex						
Male	80.7			88.2		
Female	89.2			90.5		
Race						
Black	85.4			92.9		
White	85.5			89.4		
Grade						
6				94.4		
7				87.6		
8				84.9		
9	88.5					
10	82.9					
11	81.9					
12	85.8					

Persons Under Age 18 Should Be Punished For Possession and Use of Tobacco Products

Persons under the age of 18 should be punished for the possession and use of tobacco products? % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

Persons under the age of 18 should be punished for the possession and use of tobacco products, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S =2,37		Public Middle Schools n=2,841				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	64.0	1.7	3.3	72.9	1.0	2.0		
Sex								
Male	61.3	2.1	4.1	72.5	1.3	2.6		
Female	66.8	1.8	3.6	73.5	1.5	3.0		
Race								
Black	67.3	2.5	4.8	70.7	1.3	2.5		
White	61.1	2.0	3.9	75.6	1.5	2.9		
Grade								
6				78.2	1.4	2.7		
7				70.9	2.0	3.8		
8				70.3	1.8	3.5		
9	63.8	2.8	5.5					
10	62.1	1.8	3.5					
11	62.4	3.0	5.9					
12	68.2	2.9	5.7					

	Persons under the age of 18 should be punished for the possession and use of tobacco products, 2004								
	Private I		Schools		Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	64.7			81.6					
Sex									
Male	59.9			80.3					
Female	69.8			83.4					
Race									
Black	76.9			83.7					
White	63.4			82.6					
Grade									
6				93.0					
7				78.7					
8				72.4					
9	71.0								
10	65.0								
11	57.2								
12	63.2								

Smokers Who Live With A Smoker

Does anyone who lives with you now smoke cigarettes? % who responded "yes"

Smoke	Smokers who live with someone who currently smokes, 2004										
	Public H	ligh S n=528		Public Middle Schools n=320							
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI					
Total	62.5	2.3	4.4	68.4	2.8	5.4					
Sex											
Male	58.6	2.8	5.4	66.0	3.3	6.4					
Female	67.0	3.8	7.4	70.3	3.7	7.2					
Race											
Black	57.0	5.8	11.4	65.1	4.2	8.1					
White	64.3	2.5	5.0	71.0	4.2	8.2					
Grade											
6				73.5	7.8	15.2					
7				70.3	3.3	6.5					
8				64.3	4.4	8.6					
9	66.6	4.2	8.1								
10	67.0	4.2	8.2								
11	54.2	4.8	9.5								
12	59.7	6.9	13.6								

Smoke	Smokers who live with someone who currently smokes, 2004								
	Private	High S n=222	chools	Private I	Private Middle Schools n=65				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	46.4			63.1					
Sex									
Male	43.0			61.4					
Female	50.5			66.7					
Race									
Black	25.0			33.3					
White	43.2			66.7					
Grade									
6				100.0					
7				52.6					
8				66.7					
9	65.6								
10	53.5								
11	44.1								
12	30.0								

Never-smokers Who Live With A Smoker

Never smo	Never smokers who currently live with someone who smokes, 2004								
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public M	iddle	Schools			
	1	1=921		n=1,584					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	31.9	2.0	4.0	39.3	2.1	4.2			
Sex									
Male	31.8	2.5	4.8	36.7	2.7	5.3			
Female	32.2	2.6	5.1	41.6	3.0	5.9			
Race									
Black	31.3	3.2	6.2	37.3	2.3	4.4			
White	32.7	2.8	5.5	41.0	3.6	7.0			
Grade									
6				40.3	3.5	6.8			
7				41.2	2.2	4.4			
8				36.8	3.8	7.4			
9	32.7	3.0	5.8						
10	34.0	2.8	5.5						
11	26.6	4.2	8.2						
12	34.5	4.5	8.9						

Never smokers who currently live with someone who smokes, 2004								
	Private l	High (Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools			
	r	า=523	3	r	1=580)		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	20.1			26.4				
Sex								
Male	20.0			23.2				
Female	20.3			30.4				
Race								
Black	24.1			17.2				
White	18.8			26.7				
Grade								
6				27.5				
7				24.1				
8				27.8				
9	20.9							
10	21.2							
11	24.4							
12	13.3							

One Or More Of Four Closest Friends Smokes

How many of your four closest friends smoke cigarettes? % who responded 1 or more

One or	One or more smokers among their four closest friends, 2004									
	Public H			Public Middle Schools n=2,841						
		=2,37	l		· ·					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	53.9	1.6	3.1	41.3	2.3	4.5				
Sex										
Male	57.6	2.0	3.9	41.8	2.7	5.3				
Female	50.1	2.3	4.5	40.8	2.6	5.0				
Race										
Black	46.8	2.1	4.1	41.7	2.8	5.4				
White	60.2	1.7	3.3	41.2	2.9	5.7				
Grade										
6				36.9	4.0	7.9				
7				43.0	2.9	5.6				
8				43.9	3.1	6.0				
9	52.3	2.5	4.8							
10	50.9	2.9	5.7							
11	54.6	2.4	4.7							
12	60.1	3.5	6.9							

One or mor	One or more smokers among their four closest friends, 2004								
		High : =1,05	Schools 9		Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	56.7			32.1					
Sex									
Male	60.9			33.6					
Female	52.7			30.1					
Race									
Black	39.3			20.9					
White	57.3			32.3					
Grade									
6				17.0					
7				34.6					
8				45.9					
9	45.9								
10	59.9								
11	64.4								
12	58.7								

Household Smoking Ban

Which of the following best describes your household's rules about smoking? % who responded "Smoking is not allowed in any part of the home"

	Hou	sehol	d Smoking	Ban, 2004		
	<i>Public</i> H	Schools	Public Middle Schools n=2,841			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	69.7	1.2	2.3	70.5	1.4	2.7
Sex						
Male	68.6	1.2	2.4	70.3	1.3	2.5
Female	70.8	2.3	4.4	70.9	1.7	3.4
Race						
Black	71.0	1.9	3.7	72.7	1.4	2.7
White	68.7	1.5	3.0	68.1	3.0	6.0
Grade						
6				72.8	2.6	5.0
7				68.9	1.8	3.4
8				69.9	1.8	3.4
9	69.7	2.0	3.9			
10	68.7	2.6	5.1			
11	71.0	2.9	5.7			
12	68.9	2.8	5.5			

	Hous	sehol	d Smoking	Ban, 2004			
	Private I		Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools n=810		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	81.6			83.0	1.8	3.6	
Sex							
Male	82.6			86.4	3.6	7.0	
Female	80.7			78.3	1.3	2.5	
Race							
Black	80.2			80.0	4.3	8.4	
White	82.3			82.9	1.6	3.1	
Grade							
6				84.2	1.9	3.7	
7				86.0	1.4	2.7	
8				79.0	3.8	7.4	
9	78.7						
10	80.5						
11	82.3						
12	85.7						

Household Smoking Ban When Children Are Present

In your home, is smoking allowed in the presence of children always allowed, sometimes allowed, or never allowed?

% who responded "never allowed"

Household Smoking Ban When Children Are Present, 2004						
	Public I	Schools	Public Middle Schools			
	n=2,378			n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	67.9	1.4	2.7	71.7	0.9	1.8
Sex						
Male	68.7	1.6	3.1	70.9	1.3	2.6
Female	67.2	2.0	3.9	72.3	1.2	2.3
Race						
Black	75.1	1.3	2.6	79.5	1.4	2.8
White	61.3	1.8	3.4	63.8	1.8	3.5
Grade						
6				75.5	1.3	2.5
7				70.7	1.9	3.7
8				68.9	1.7	3.4
9	67.2	2.6	5.2			
10	65.3	2.3	4.5			
11	72.5	2.9	5.6			
12	66.6	1.9	3.7			

Household Smoking Ban When Children Are Present, 2004							
	Private High Schools n=1,059			Private Middle Schools n=810			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	71.9			75.8			
Sex							
Male	74.6			79.3			
Female	69.3			70.9			
Race							
Black	71.7			83.3			
White	72.6			74.5			
Grade							
6				78.5			
7				78.3			
8				70.3			
9	66.4						
10	71.2						
11	71.4						
12	79.5						

Persons Under Age 18 Are Not Allowed To Smoke In Home

Inside your home, are people under the age of 8 always allowed, sometimes allowed, or never allowed to smoke cigarettes?

% who responded "never allowed"

Under age 18 not allowed to smoke in home, 2004							
	Public High Schools			Public Middle Schools			
	n=2,378			n=2,841			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	83.1	0.8	1.6	86.0	1.0	2.0	
Sex							
Male	81.8	1.4	2.7	86.9	1.3	2.5	
Female	84.7	1.1	2.1	85.3	1.2	2.4	
Race							
Black	85.7	1.4	2.8	85.5	1.2	2.4	
White	80.8	1.4	2.7	86.8	1.6	3.0	
Grade							
6				88.5	1.5	3.0	
7				83.9	1.6	3.2	
8				86.1	1.7	3.2	
9	84.6	1.6	3.2				
10	80.5	1.8	3.6				
11	83.8	2.5	4.9				
12	83.2	2.8	5.6				

Under age 18 not allowed to smoke in home, 2004						
	Private High Schools			Private Middle Schools		
	n=1,059			n=810		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	88.4			92.9		
Sex						
Male	87.8			92.4		
Female	89.1			93.5		
Race						
Black	87.9			979.7		
White	89.5			93.0		
Grade						
6				95.9		
7				93.5		
8				89.1		
9	88.7					
10	85.7					
11	90.9					
12	89.6					

Believe It Is Not Okay To Smoke In Front Of Children

It is okay for adults to smoke in front of children. % who responded "disagree" or "strongly disagree"

Believe it	is not okay f	for ad	ults to smol	ke in front of	child	lren, 2004
	Public H	_		Public Middle Schools		
	n	=2,37	8	n	=2,84	1
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	76.1	0.9	1.7	77.6	1.5	2.9
Sex						
Male	72.0	1.5	2.9	75.4	1.7	3.4
Female	80.4	1.1	2.2	79.8	1.9	3.6
Race						
Black	79.3	1.3	2.5	79.2	1.7	3.3
White	73.2	1.7	3.3	76.3	2.0	3.9
Grade						
6				81.5	1.9	3.7
7				75.9	2.4	4.6
8				76.1	2.0	3.8
9	76.7	1.7	3.4			
10	76.2	2.0	3.9			
11	76.8	2.2	4.3			
12	74.1	2.4	4.8			

Believe it	Believe it is not okay for adults to smoke in front of children, 2004								
	Private I		Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	77.9			82.1					
Sex									
Male	72.2			82.3					
Female	84.1			81.9					
Race									
Black	83.2			88.4					
White	77.0			81.7					
Grade									
6				88.3					
7				81.3					
8				77.0					
9	78.2								
10	75.5								
11	82.3								
12	77.0								

Parents Should Not Allow Children Under Age 18 To Smoke

Parents should not allow children under the age of eighteen to smoke cigarettes. % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

Parents	should not a	allow	children und	der age 18 to	smo	ke, 2004
	Public H			Public Middle Schools		
	n	=2,37	8	n	=2,84	1
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	71.8	1.0	1.9	71.5	1.2	2.4
Sex						
Male	69.1	1.5	2.8	71.6	1.0	2.0
Female	74.6	1.1	2.1	71.5	2.0	3.9
Race						
Black	69.9	1.6	3.1	67.1	0.9	1.8
White	73.7	1.2	2.4	76.3	1.7	3.4
Grade						
6				72.5	2.5	5.0
7				70.6	1.6	3.1
8				71.9	1.9	3.7
9	69.5	1.5	2.8			
10	73.3	2.3	4.5			
11	71.0	2.2	4.4			
12	74.1	1.7	3.4			

Parents	Parents should not allow children under age 18 to smoke, 2004								
	Private I		Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	79.8			81.6					
Sex									
Male	76.1			80.3					
Female	83.8			83.4					
Race									
Black	78.7			74.4					
White	80.2			81.6					
Grade									
6				84.0					
7				80.3					
8				79.9					
9	78.7								
10	79.6								
11	77.9								
12	83.2								

Bothered By Other People's Cigarette Smoke

How much does it bother you when you are exposed to other people's cigarette smoke?

% who responded "very much"

	Bothered by	other	people's cig	arette smoke,	2004	
	Public High Schools n=2,378			Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	54.6	0.9	1.8	56.4	1.8	3.5
Sex						
Male	49.6	1.7	3.3	51.6	2.5	4.8
Female	59.8	1.3	2.6	60.9	1.7	3.4
Race						
Black	56.6	1.6	3.2	53.8	2.1	4.1
White	53.1	1.6	3.1	59.0	2.4	4.7
Grade						
6				62.4	2.1	4.1
7				52.7	2.5	4.9
8				53.9	3.0	5.9
9	55.2	1.4	2.7			
10	55.0	2.5	4.8			
11	53.3	2.4	4.7			
12	54.3	2.5	4.9			

	Bothered by other people's cigarette smoke, 2004								
	<i>Privat</i> e H n=	ligh S =1,059		Private Mic n=	ddle S =810	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	54.8			65.2					
Sex									
Male	48.4			63.9					
Female	61.7			66.9					
Race									
Black	62.5			60.5					
White	54.0			65.5					
Grade									
6				78.7					
7				61.5					
8				54.8					
9	55.5								
10	52.5								
11	57.1								
12	54.9								

Believe Smoking Should Not Be Allowed In Indoor Shopping Malls

In indoor shopping malls, where to you think that smoking should be allowed? % who responded "not in any area"

Believe s	Believe smoking should not be allowed in indoor shopping malls, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> H n:	ligh S =2,37		<i>Public</i> Mi n:	iddle =2,84				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	63.2	1.1	2.1	65.9	1.7	3.2			
Sex									
Male	58.0	1.7	3.4	62.1	2.0	3.8			
Female	68.4	1.5	3.0	69.3	1.8	3.4			
Race									
Black	62.8	1.7	3.4	66.1	1.3	2.6			
White	63.8	1.5	2.8	65.8	2.3	4.5			
Grade									
6				74.7	2.3	4.5			
7				62.5	2.4	4.7			
8				60.8	2.7	5.3			
9	61.7	2.5	4.9						
10	62.5	2.6	5.1						
11	64.5	1.9	3.8						
12	65.0	3.0	5.9						

Believe s	moking shou	ıld no	ot be allowe 2004	ed in indoor sh	oppi	ng malls,
	<i>Private</i> F	ligh S =1,05		Private M	iddle =810	
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	65.3			73.5		
Sex						
Male	57.8			72.8		
Female	73.3			74.6		
Race						
Black	63.9			81.0		
White	66.2			73.9		
Grade						
6				84.3		
7				67.6		
8				68.0		
9	64.0					
10	61.2					
11	65.6					
12	71.3					

Believe Smoking Should Not Be Allowed In Convenience Stores

In convenience stores, where do you think that smoking should be allowed? % who responded "not in any area"

Believe sn	noking shoul	d not	be allowed	in convenier	ice st	ores, 2004
	Public H	ligh S =2,378		Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	69.5	1.2	2.3	72.5	1.5	3.0
Sex						
Male	64.2	1.7	3.3	70.2	2.0	3.9
Female	74.9	1.3	2.6	74.7	1.7	3.4
Race						
Black	69.8	2.0	4.0	73.0	1.6	3.1
White	69.4	1.4	2.7	72.2	2.1	4.1
Grade						
6				81.3	1.8	3.5
7				69.6	2.4	4.7
8				67.4	2.7	5.3
9	69.8	2.3	4.6			
10	67.4	2.5	5.0			
11	70.7	2.2	4.3			
12	70.9	2.2	4.3			

Believe sn	Believe smoking should not be allowed in convenience stores, 2004							
	<i>Privat</i> e H	ligh S =1,059			Private Middle Schools n=810			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	70.5			77.8				
Sex								
Male	64.7			76.9				
Female	76.5			79.0				
Race								
Black	74.8			81.4				
White	71.4			76.9				
Grade								
6				88.5				
7				74.5				
8				69.6				
9	72.0							
10	64.9							
11	69.4							
12	76.5							

Believe Smoking Should Not Be Allowed In Fast Food Restaurants

In fast foot restaurants, where do you think that smoking should be allowed? % who responded "not in any area"

Believe sm	oking should	not	be allowed i	n fast food re	estau	rants, 2004
	Public H	ligh S =2,378		Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	65.8	1.3	2.5	71.1	1.6	3.1
Sex						
Male	62.2	1.9	3.7	69.0	2.2	4.2
Female	69.5	1.6	3.1	73.0	1.6	3.2
Race						
Black	67.5	1.9	3.7	73.6	1.6	3.1
White	64.1	1.9	3.8	68.8	2.5	4.9
Grade						
6				78.7	2.4	4.7
7				67.2	2.3	4.6
8				68.2	2.2	4.3
9	67.0	2.3	4.4			
10	63.2	2.8	5.4			
11	67.5	2.3	4.4			
12	65.2	3.1	6.1			

Believe	smoking sho	uld n	ot be allow 2004	ed in fast food	d rest	aurants,
	<i>Privat</i> e H	ligh S =1,059		<i>Private</i> M	iddle =810	
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	69.1			77.0		
Sex						
Male	62.9			78.0		
Female	75.9			75.6		
Race						
Black	72.8			81.0		
White	69.2			76.4		
Grade						
6				86.7		
7				76.1		
8				67.6		
9	69.6					
10	65.1					
11	68.2					
12	74.2					

Believe Smoking Should Not Be Allowed In Restaurants

In restaurants, where do you think that smoking should be allowed? % who responded "not in any area"

Believ	e smoking sl	nould	not be allow	wed in restau	ırants	, 2004
	Public High Schools n=2,378			Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	58.0	1.4	2.7	65.0	1.2	2.4
Sex						
Male	55.5	2.3	4.6	62.6	2.0	3.9
Female	60.8	1.5	2.8	67.6	1.3	2.6
Race						
Black	62.7	1.8	3.6	69.9	1.6	3.1
White	53.9	1.9	3.7	60.1	2.1	4.0
Grade						
6				72.0	2.1	4.0
7				62.3	2.1	4.1
8				61.1	1.7	3.3
9	61.2	2.3	4.4			
10	54.7	2.1	4.1			
11	59.6	2.8	5.4			
12	56.3	2.4	4.8			

Believ	e smoking sl	nould	not be all	owed in restau	rants	, 2004	
	Private h	ligh S =1,059			Private Middle Schools n=810		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	54.0			66.6			
Sex							
Male	50.7			68.2			
Female	57.6			64.3			
Race							
Black	58.8			82.9			
White	53.3			65.0			
Grade							
6				78.2			
7				64.5			
8				56.5			
9	57.4						
10	51.5						
11	52.8						
12	54.1		_				

Believe Smoking Should Not Be Allowed In Outdoor Parks

In outdoor parks, where do you think that smoking should be allowed? % who responded "not in any area"

Believe	smoking sho	ould r	not be allow	ed in outdoo	r park	s, 2004
	Public High Schools n=2,378			Public Middle Schools n=2,841		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	32.4	0.9	1.8	43.5	1.7	3.3
Sex						
Male	31.6	1.8	3.4	44.1	1.8	3.6
Female	33.0	1.4	2.6	42.9	1.9	3.6
Race						
Black	34.4	1.3	2.5	44.9	1.3	2.5
White	30.4	1.5	2.9	42.0	3.2	6.2
Grade						
6				50.1	2.3	4.5
7				40.4	2.4	4.7
8				40.1	2.9	5.7
9	33.9	1.8	3.5			
10	28.3	2.0	3.8			
11	34.9	2.1	4.1			
12	32.9	2.5	4.9			

Believe	Believe smoking should not be allowed in outdoor parks, 2004								
	Private H	ligh S =1,059		Private Middle Schools n=810					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	30.9			49.1					
Sex	_								
Male	27.0			49.5					
Female	35.1			48.7					
Race									
Black	33.3			58.1					
White	30.9			48.9					
Grade									
6				63.9					
7				47.3					
8				35.8					
9	33.9								
10	28.8								
11	30.3								
12	30.2								

Current Cigarette Smokers Who Want To Stop Smoking

Do you want to stop smoking cigarettes? % who responded "yes"

Cı	ırrent Cigaret	te Sm	okers Who V	Vant To Stop S	Smok	ing
	Public High Schools n=509			Public Middle Schools n=373		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	48.4	2.5	5.0	58.6	3.3	6.5
Sex						
Male	45.4	3.3	6.4	57.6	3.4	6.7
Female	52.1	3.1	6.0	59.4	5.0	9.8
Race						
Black	51.5	4.0	7.9	59.1	3.7	7.3
White	47.0	3.5	6.8	60.1	5.1	10.0
Grade						
6				62.3	5.5	10.7
7				67.3	4.5	8.9
8				47.7	4.3	8.4
9	61.5	3.0	5.9			
10	58.0	6.0	11.8			
11	67.5	4.2	8.2			
12	58.9	4.2	8.2			

Cur	rent Cigaret	te Smo	okers Who	Want To Stop	Smo	king		
	Private	High S n=215		Private N	Private Middle Schools n=78			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	47.9			50.0				
Sex								
Male	44.4			51.9				
Female	52.8			46.2				
Race								
Black	50.0			100.0				
White	44.9			50.8				
Grade								
6				85.7				
7				55.2				
8				39.0				
9	50.0							
10	42.7							
11	53.3							
12	49.1							

Current Cigarette Smokers Who Have Tried To Quit At Least Once In The Past 12 Months

How many times during the past 12 months have you stopped smoking for one day or longer because you were trying to quit smoking? % who responded "1 or more times"

Current Cigarette Smokers Who Have Tried To Quit At Least Once In The Past 12 Months, 2004									
	<i>Public</i> H	ligh S =497	chools	<i>Public</i> Mi	ddle : =291	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	61.4	2.0	4.0	64.5	3.3	6.5			
Sex									
Male	56.1	3.0	5.9	64.7	4.0	7.8			
Female	67.6	2.3	4.5	65.3	4.4	8.6			
Race									
Black	66.3	3.3	6.5	67.1	3.3	6.5			
White	59.5	2.5	4.9	64.7	5.0	9.9			
Grade									
6				72.0	9.2	18.0			
7				61.6	4.3	8.4			
8				64.6	5.6	10.9			
9	61.5	3.0	5.9						
10	58.0	6.0	11.8						
11	67.5	4.2	8.2						
12	58.9	4.2	8.2						

	Private	High S n=218		Private N	liddle n=58	Schools
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	48.2			67.2		
Sex						
Male	44.9			74.4		
Female	52.8			52.6		
Race						
Black	62.5			50.0		
White	43.7			65.3		
Grade						
6				100.0		
7				73.3		
8				64.1		
9	45.2					
10	42.3					
11	53.6					
12	51.7					

Ever-Smokers Who Have Ever Participated In A Program To Help Quit Using Tobacco

Have you ever participated in a program to help you quit using tobacco? % who responded "yes"

Ever-Sm	Ever-Smokers Who Have Ever Participated In A Program To Help Quit Using Tobacco, 2004									
	Public H		chools	Public Middle Schools n=729						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	9.6	1.3	2.5	17.4	1.6	3.1				
Sex										
Male	11.4	1.9	3.7	15.2	2.5	4.9				
Female	7.2	1.6	3.1	18.7	2.5	4.9				
Race										
Black	15.0	2.1	4.1	21.0	2.3	4.5				
White	6.3	1.1	2.2	13.4	2.9	5.8				
Grade										
6				21.9	4.0	7.8				
7				21.0	2.2	4.3				
8				10.5	2.1	4.1				
9	11.4	2.4	4.7							
10	7.7	2.1	4.1							
11	9.3	2.3	4.5							
12	9.9	2.2	4.3							

Ever Sm	Ever Smokers Who Have Ever Participated In A Program To Help Quit Using Tobacco, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private N	/liddle s n=174	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	7.1			9.2					
Sex									
Male	7.8			8.5					
Female	6.1			10.7					
Race									
Black	13.3			21.4					
White	5.7			7.2					
Grade									
6				11.5					
7				5.1					
8				10.5					
9	12.7								
10	6.9								
11	7.3								
12	2.9								

Smokers Who Have Ever Participated In A Quit Program

Smoke	rs Who Have	Ever	Participated	l In A Quit Pr	ograi	m, 2004
	Public H	_	chools	Public Middle Schools		
	n	=499		n	=281	T
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	8.5	1.5	2.9	10.9	2.6	5.1
Sex						
Male	11.3	2.1	4.1	12.1	3.1	6.1
Female	5.2	2.3	4.5	7.6	3.1	6.1
Race						
Black	16.7	3.4	6.7	16.2	4.5	8.8
White	5.0	1.4	2.7	7.1	3.1	6.1
Grade						
6				10.4	5.0	9.8
7				16.4	4.5	8.8
8				6.1	3.4	6.6
9	8.6	3.6	7.1			
10	6.8	2.8	5.5			
11	8.1	4.1	8.0			
12	11.1	3.2	6.3			

Smoke	rs Who Have	Ever	Participat	ed In A Quit F	rograr	n, 2004
	Private F		Schools	Private N		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	7.4			7.6		
Sex						
Male	7.9			6.5		
Female	6.7			10.0		
Race						
Black	0.0			33.3		
White	5.5			3.6		
Grade						
6				0.0		
7				0.0		
8				11.9		
9	16.7					
10	8.6					
11	5.1					
12	3.5					

Taught In School About The Dangers of Tobacco Use

During this school year, were you taught in any of your classes about the dangers of tobacco use?

% who responded "yes"

Taug	ht at school	abou	t the danger	s of tobacco	use,	2004
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public Middle Schools		
	n	=2,39	0	n	=2,76	7
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	45.8	1.7	3.4	59.0	2.7	5.4
Sex						
Male	45.5	2.2	4.3	55.1	2.5	5.0
Female	46.0	1.8	3.4	62.8	3.2	6.2
Race						
Black	49.9	2.4	4.7	61.7	3.0	5.9
White	42.1	2.4	4.6	56.2	3.7	7.2
Grade						
6				61.1	3.5	6.8
7				63.8	2.4	4.7
8				52.0	4.3	8.4
9	56.7	3.6	7.0			
10	44.1	2.7	5.3			
11	41.8	2.2	4.3			
12	35.2	2.9	5.6			

Taught at school about the dangers of tobacco use, 2004								
	Private I N	High : =1,06			Private Middle Schools n=810			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	30.3			48.6				
Sex								
Male	30.1			45.4				
Female	30.2			53.1				
Race								
Black	38.2			48.8				
White	28.7			47.7				
Grade								
6				66.8				
7				42.0				
8				36.2				
9	28.6							
10	33.6							
11	26.9							
12	29.9							

Participated In A Community Event To Discourage Tobacco Use

During the past 12 months, have you participated in any community events to discourage people your age from using cigarettes, chewing tobacco, snuff, dip, or cigars? % who responded "yes"

Participat	Participated in community event to discourage tobacco use, 2004								
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public Middle Schools					
	n	=1,55	6	n	=1,77	9			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	25.8	2.0	3.8	35.3	1.6	3.2			
Sex									
Male	23.5	2.1	4.2	34.0	2.2	4.4			
Female	28.4	2.2	4.2	36.4	2.3	4.5			
Race									
Black	31.0	2.8	5.4	38.3	1.9	3.7			
White	20.6	1.8	3.5	32.3	2.9	5.7			
Grade									
6				37.7	2.3	4.4			
7				37.7	2.2	4.3			
8				30.1	2.7	5.3			
9	27.7	3.8	7.4						
10	23.7	2.4	4.7						
11	25.4	2.7	5.2						
12	26.0	3.4	6.6						

Participat	Participated in community event to discourage tobacco use, 2004								
•	<i>Privat</i> e l r	ligh (Private I	Private Middle Schools n=460				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	18.0			21.1					
Sex									
Male	12.5			21.6					
Female	24.0			20.2					
Race									
Black	31.0			27.3					
White	15.3			19.8					
Grade									
6				25.8					
7				20.8					
8				15.9					
9	17.0								
10	19.1								
11	18.6								
12	17.3								

Have Discussed With A Parent The Dangers of Tobacco In Past 12 Months

In the past 12 months, how often have your parents or guardians discussed the dangers of tobacco use with you?
% who responded "rarely", "sometimes", "often", or "very often"

Have di	iscussed wit	h par	ent the dang	ers of tobac	co us	e, 2004
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public Middle Schools		
	n	=2,47	5	n	=2,90	6
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	57.5	1.3	2.6	63.1	1.4	2.8
Sex						
Male	56.4	1.7	3.4	60.5	1.7	3.4
Female	58.5	1.6	3.2	65.5	1.7	3.4
Race						
Black	55.9	1.6	3.1	59.5	1.0	2.0
White	59.0	1.7	3.4	66.6	2.4	4.6
Grade						
6				69.5	1.9	3.7
7				62.5	2.5	4.9
8				57.7	1.9	3.7
9	62.7	1.9	3.8			
10	56.5	2.3	4.4			
11	58.7	2.0	4.0			
12	49.8	2.5	4.9			

Have di	Have discussed with parent the dangers of tobacco use, 2004								
	Private I		Schools	Private M		Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	58.3			72.3					
Sex									
Male	59.9			73.6					
Female	56.9			70.7					
Race									
Black	50.0			61.9					
White	58.4			72.8					
Grade									
6				74.5					
7				75.3					
8				66.9					
9	58.1								
10	63.6								
11	55.8								
12	53.7								

People Are More Likely To Smoke If Their Parents Smoke

People are more likely to smoke if their parents are smokers. % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

People	are more lik	ely to	smoke if th	eir parents	smok	e, 2004
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public Middle Schools		
	n	=2,37	8	n	=2,84	1
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	65.1	1.7	3.4	60.4	1.4	2.8
Sex						
Male	65.4	2.2	4.4	62.8	2.0	4.0
Female	65.0	1.6	3.2	58.2	1.8	3.6
Race						
Black	58.4	2.2	4.3	52.4	1.6	3.2
White	71.5	1.6	3.1	68.9	2.1	4.2
Grade						
6				57.4	2.1	4.1
7				61.4	2.3	4.5
8				62.0	2.3	4.5
9	64.3	2.4	4.8			
10	65.9	2.2	4.2			
11	66.2	3.4	6.6			
12	64.6	3.2	6.3			

People	People are more likely to smoke if their parents smoke, 2004								
•	Private l		Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools n=810				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	68.4			73.2					
Sex									
Male	70.7			75.1					
Female	65.7			70.7					
Race									
Black	50.9			61.9					
White	70.4			74.1					
Grade									
6				68.6					
7				74.6					
8				76.9					
9	64.8								
10	71.3								
11	64.3								
12	71.3								

Current Smokers Whose Parents Know That They Smoke

Do your parents know that you smoke cigarettes? % who responded "yes"

Curren	Current smokers whose parents know that they smoke, 2004								
	Public H		Schools	Public Middle Schools n=312					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	84.6	1.1	2.1	85.3	1.0	2.0			
Sex									
Male	84.5	1.3	2.5	85.0	1.1	2.2			
Female	84.9	1.2	2.3	85.7	1.2	2.4			
Race									
Black	86.5	1.5	2.9	84.8	1.1	2.1			
White	82.9	1.4	2.6	85.8	1.6	3.2			
Grade									
6				88.1	1.3	2.5			
7				84.2	1.4	2.8			
8				83.7	2.0	4.0			
9	82.5	1.3	2.5						
10	84.9	1.7	3.3						
11	84.3	2.1	4.1						
12	87.9	2.0	3.9						

Curren	Current smokers whose parents know that they smoke, 2004								
	Private I		Schools	Private N	Private Middle Schools n=63				
	Percent	Percent SE 95% CI I			SE	95% CI			
Total	84.1			87.6					
Sex									
Male	84.6			87.5					
Female	83.4			87.9					
Race									
Black	85.7			90.5					
White	84.8			88.6					
Grade									
6				94.5					
7				87.7					
8				79.9					
9	84.6								
10	82.9								
11	82.7								
12	86.0								

Saw Or Heard Anti-Smoking Commercials In Past 30 Days

During the past 30 days, have you seen or heard commercials on TV, the Internet, or on the radio about the dangers of cigarette smoking?

% who responded 1 or more times in the past 30 days

Have seen or heard anti-smoking commercials during the past 30 days, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S =2,47		Public M n:	iddle =2,92			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	75.1	1.8	3.4	73.6	1.2	2.3		
Sex								
Male	72.3	2.1	4.1	70.4	1.7	3.3		
Female	77.9	2.1	4.0	76.9	1.4	2.8		
Race								
Black	70.5	2.6	5.1	74.1	1.9	3.6		
White	79.5	1.4	2.7	73.4	1.7	3.2		
Grade								
6				71.0	1.5	3.0		
7				74.1	2.2	4.3		
8				75.6	1.9	3.8		
9	75.7	2.5	4.9					
10	78.2	1.9	3.8					
11	71.3	2.9	5.7					
12	74.8	2.9	5.6					

Have seen days, 2004	or heard ant	i-smc	king comm	ercials durin	g the	past 30
		ligh : =1,08	Schools 7	Private M	iddle 1=816	
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	81.4			77.3		
Sex						
Male	79.2			73.2		
Female	84.2			83.2		
Race						
Black	57.7			81.4		
White	85.1			78.5		
Grade						
6				80.8		
7				77.3		
8				74.0		
9	80.6					
10	80.8					
11	79.8					
12	85.2					

Tobacco Ads Try To Get Young People To Start Smoking

Tobacco advertisements try to get young people to start smoking. % who responded "strongly agree" or "agree"

Tobac	co ads try to	get y	oung peopl	e to start sm	oking	, 2004
	<i>Public</i> H		Public Middle Schools n=2,841			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	68.1	1.6	3.1	63.7	1.5	2.8
Sex						
Male	70.8	2.1	4.1	63.1	1.7	3.4
Female	65.3	2.3	4.5	64.4	1.8	3.5
Race						
Black	65.4	2.5	5.0	60.6	2.0	3.8
White	70.7	1.1	2.1	67.3	2.2	4.3
Grade						
6				61.9	2.6	5.1
7				66.9	1.8	3.5
8				62.9	2.4	4.6
9	67.0	2.4	4.6			
10	69.7	2.5	5.0			
11	67.8	3.1	6.1			
12	68.1	2.0	3.9			

Tobac	co ads try to	get y	oung peop	ole to start sm	oking	, 2004		
	<i>Privat</i> e h	ligh \$ =1,05			Private Middle Schools n=810			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	65.5			66.2				
Sex								
Male	63.7			64.2				
Female	67.2			68.9				
Race								
Black	68.6			73.2				
White	64.9			66.3				
Grade								
6				66.0				
7				64.1				
8				68.4				
9	66.8							
10	66.0							
11	62.9							
12	65.4							

Think Smoke From Other People's Cigarettes Is Harmful To **Them**

Do you think smoke from other people's cigarettes is harmful to you? % who responded "definitely yes" or "probably yes"

Think smo	Think smoke from other peoples cigarettes is harmful to them, 2004								
		Public High Schools				Public Middle Schools			
	n:	=2,44	8	n	=2,86	6			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	89.8	1.0	2.0	87.0	8.0	1.6			
Sex									
Male	87.4	1.4	2.8	86.0	8.0	1.6			
Female	92.3	1.0	1.9	87.8	1.0	2.0			
Race									
Black	87.9	1.7	3.3	83.0	0.9	1.7			
White	91.7	0.6	1.1	91.3	1.2	2.4			
Grade									
6				86.5	1.1	2.2			
7				86.4	1.3	2.6			
8				87.7	1.7	3.4			
9	88.9	1.5	2.9						
10	90.3	1.4	2.8						
11	89.2	2.0	3.8						
12	91.1	1.9	3.8						

Think smok	Think smoke from other peoples cigarettes is harmful to them, 2004								
	Private l	High S	chools	Private M	Private Middle Schools				
	n	=1,078	3	r	1=826	5			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	91.6			92.1					
Sex									
Male	88.3			91.2					
Female	94.9			93.5					
Race									
Black	90.4			93.0					
White	93.0			92.1					
Grade									
6				93.5					
7				91.2					
8				91.3					
9	91.8								
10	87.7								
11	92.5								
12	95.4								

Smoker Who Was In The Same Room As Someone Who Was Smoking During the Past 7 Days

During the past 7 days, on how many days were you in the same room with someone who was smoking? % of smokers who responded 1 or more days

Smoker who was in the same room with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004								
	Public H	_		Public M		Schools		
	1	<u>1=543</u>	<u> </u>	1	<u>า=331</u>			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	86.2	1.6	3.1	82.9	2.8	5.5		
Sex								
Male	83.7	2.0	3.8	80.1	3.3	6.5		
Female	89.5	2.1	4.0	85.2	3.8	7.5		
Race								
Black	80.2	3.4	6.7	75.3	4.3	8.5		
White	88.9	1.6	3.2	88.4	2.7	5.3		
Grade								
6				85.1	6.1	12.0		
7				77.5	5.1	10.0		
8				86.6	2.8	5.5		
9	89.0	2.6	5.2					
10	83.8	4.0	7.9					
11	91.7	3.0	5.9					
12	80.0	4.8	9.3					

Smoker who was in the same room with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004								
	Private	High S n=225	chools	Private I	Middle n=65	Schools		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	85.8			73.9				
Sex								
Male	82.7			73.3				
Female	91.2			75.0				
Race								
Black	62.5			66.7				
White	88.5			78.2				
Grade								
6				66.7				
7				75.0				
8				73.1				
9	78.1							
10	83.6							
11	89.8							
12	88.5							

Never Smoker Who Was In The Same Room As Someone Who Was Smoking During the Past 7 Days

During the past 7 days, on how many days were you in the same room with someone who was smoking? % of nonsmokers who responded 1 or more days

Never smoker who was in the same room with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004								
	Public H	_			Public Middle Schools			
	Percent	า =917 SE	95% CI	Percent	=1,57 SE	95% CI		
Total	39.4	2.1	4.2	36.9	1.7	3.4		
Sex				23.0		2		
Male	37.5	2.7	5.3	34.2	2.1	4.2		
Female	41.0	2.9	5.7	39.0	2.0	3.9		
Race								
Black	32.3	2.7	5.3	33.7	2.6	5.0		
White	47.6	2.1	4.1	40.0	2.8	5.5		
Grade								
6				36.0	2.8	5.5		
7				40.9	1.9	3.8		
8				34.3	2.2	4.2		
9	36.2	2.7	5.3					
10	40.3	2.6	5.2					
11	37.1	5.1	9.9					
12	47.5	5.4	10.5					

Never smoker who was in the same room with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004									
	<i>Private</i> I	High : า=520			liddle า=577	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	43.1			35.2					
Sex									
Male	39.3			27.1					
Female	46.6			45.6					
Race									
Black	21.2			13.8					
White	46.2			37.1					
Grade									
6				32.1					
7				37.9					
8				37.7					
9	34.7								
10	44.5								
11	50.0								
12	48.3								

Smoker Who Was In The Same Car As Someone Who Was Smoking In The Past 7 Days

During the past 7 days, on how many days did you ride in a car with someone who was smoking cigarettes? % of smokers who responded 1 or more days

Smoker who was in the same car with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004								
	Public H	ligh S 1=552		Public M	iddle 1=331			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	85.8	1.7	3.4	80.3	2.6	5.0		
Sex								
Male	84.8	2.1	4.1	78.4	3.6	7.1		
Female	88.5	2.7	5.2	82.3	3.6	7.0		
Race								
Black	80.2	3.7	7.2	77.7	2.5	4.8		
White	88.5	1.9	3.8	82.6	4.0	7.8		
Grade								
6				84.2	7.0	13.7		
7				78.0	5.1	10.0		
8				81.1	3.8	7.5		
9	87.5	2.9	5.7					
10	86.5	3.3	6.4					
11	81.9	3.9	7.5					
12	86.7	3.7	7.2					

	Smoker who was in the same car with someone who was smoking during the past 7 days, 2004								
	Private	High S n=226	chools	Private I	Middle n=65	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	80.1			76.9					
Sex									
Male	78.8			79.6					
Female	82.8			71.4					
Race									
Black	87.5			33.3					
White	81.0			79.6					
Grade									
6				100.0					
7				73.7					
8				76.2					
9	88.6								
10	75.0								
11	76.3								
12	85.0								

Never Smoker Who Was In The Same Car As Someone Who Was Smoking

During the past 7 days, on how many days did you ride in a car with someone who was smoking cigarettes? % of nonsmokers who responded 1 or more days

Never smoker who was in the same car with someone who was smoking in the past 7 days, 2004								
	Public F	ligh S		Public M	iddle =1,59			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	_1,33 SE	95% CI		
Total	27.6	2.4	4.7	30.7	1.7	3.3		
Sex								
Male	25.0	2.4	4.7	30.4	1.9	3.7		
Female	29.7	3.2	6.3	31.2	2.2	4.3		
Race								
Black	25.7	3.1	6.1	29.2	1.4	2.8		
White	29.9	2.4	4.7	32.3	3.1	6.1		
Grade								
6				32.0	2.9	5.7		
7				32.8	1.7	3.3		
8				27.5	2.4	4.7		
9	27.2	3.9	7.6					
10	30.4	3.3	6.4					
11	23.5	3.3	6.5					
12	29.3	4.7	9.3					

Never smoker who was in the same car with someone who was smoking in the past 7 days, 2004								
	<i>Privat</i> e l r	High 9 า=526			iddle 1=582	Schools		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	20.3			26.1				
Sex								
Male	19.5			20.5				
Female	21.2			33.3				
Race								
Black	9.1			10.3				
White	21.7			27.5				
Grade								
6				23.3				
7				26.9				
8				30.3				
9	19.2							
10	19.8							
11	17.7							
12	24.4							

Never Smokers Who Will Definitely Not Smoke Cigarettes In The Next Year

Do you think that you will try a cigarette soon? % of nonsmokers who responded "no"

Never smokers who will definitely not smoke cigarettes during the next year, 2004									
	<i>Public</i> F	ligh S 1=931		Public Middle Schools n=1,609					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	85.9	0.9	1.7	85.5	0.8	1.5			
Sex									
Male	84.3	2.0	4.0	85.4	1.3	2.5			
Female	87.3	1.3	2.6	85.5	1.1	2.1			
Race									
Black	85.3	1.2	2.3	84.6	1.4	2.7			
White	86.5	1.9	3.6	86.0	0.9	1.8			
Grade									
6				88.5	1.2	2.3			
7				83.9	1.8	3.4			
8				83.1	1.8	3.6			
9	83.9	1.9	3.6						
10	89.3	1.9	3.7						
11	85.9	2.7	5.4						
12	83.6	3.7	7.3						

	Private High Schools n=523				Private Middle Schools n=578		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	81.5			85.1			
Sex							
Male	80.6			87.1			
Female	82.1			82.6			
Race							
Black	89.5			92.9			
White	80.8			84.6			
Grade							
6				92.5			
7				85.2			
8				73.4			
9	77.4						
10	79.0						
11	84.8						
12	87.8						

Never Smokers Who Will Definitely Not Smoke Cigarettes If One Of Their Best Friends Offered Them A Cigarette

If one of your best friends offered you a cigarette, would you smoke it? % of never smokers who responded "probably not" or "definitely not"

	kers who wil riends offere		•	noke cigaret e, 2004	tes if	one of
	Public H	ligh S 1=929		Public Middle Schools n=1,610		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	88.5	1.0	1.9	86.1	1.2	2.4
Sex						
Male	86.2	1.6	3.2	84.3	1.5	2.9
Female	90.5	0.9	1.8	87.6	1.4	2.8
Race						
Black	87.1	1.4	2.7	86.8	1.8	3.6
White	90.1	1.6	3.1	85.2	1.6	3.1
Grade						
6				91.1	1.6	3.2
7				83.4	1.8	3.5
8				82.3	1.4	2.6
9	87.3	1.8	3.5			
10	89.9	1.9	3.7			
11	89.0	2.9	5.7			
12	87.6	3.5	6.8			

	kers who wil			smoke cigaret tte, 2004	tes if	one of		
	Private High Schools n=525				Private Middle Schools n=582			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	82.7			86.3				
Sex								
Male	80.7			86.4				
Female	84.2			86.1				
Race								
Black	86.2			93.1				
White	82.9			86.1				
Grade								
6				91.3				
7				84.6				
8				80.1				
9	78.4							
10	84.7							
11	82.1							
12	86.1							

Never Smokers Who Are Not Susceptible To Starting Smoking

Never smo	Never smokers who are not susceptible to starting smoking, 2004								
	Public H	ligh S	Schools	Public M	iddle	Schools			
	n=926			n=1,598					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	76.3	1.2	2.3	74.2	1.1	2.2			
Sex									
Male	73.6	2.6	5.0	72.0	1.8	3.5			
Female	78.5	1.4	2.7	75.9	1.3	2.5			
Race									
Black	74.0	1.8	3.6	71.7	2.0	3.8			
White	78.7	2.0	3.8	76.0	1.4	2.7			
Grade									
6				79.1	1.7	3.3			
7				72.2	1.7	3.3			
8				69.7	2.0	4.0			
9	75.1	2.1	4.2						
10	76.2	2.3	4.6						
11	79.3	2.3	4.6						
12	73.4	4.2	8.3						

Never smo	kers who are	not	susceptible	e to starting s	moki	ng, 2004	
	Private l	_		Private N			
	r	1=525	5	ı	n=582		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	73.1			76.7			
Sex							
Male	70.2			77.3			
Female	75.4			75.9			
Race							
Black	72.9			86.2			
White	73.4			76.2			
Grade							
6				83.6			
7				75.1			
8				67.7			
9	66.1						
10	74.8						
11	74.7						
12	80.0						

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes From A Store

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes?

% who responded "I bought them in a store such as a convenience store, supermarket, discount store, or gas station."

	Usually Obta	ained	Cigarettes F	rom A Store, 2	2004	
	Public High Schools n=449			Public Middle Schools n=312		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	16.5	2.1	4.2	9.1	2.0	3.8
Sex						
Male	22.8	2.3	4.5	9.9	2.5	4.8
Female	9.9	2.8	5.4	8.3	2.7	5.2
Race						
Black	16.0	4.0	7.8	13.3	3.3	6.5
White	16.8	2.4	4.6	6.3	2.1	4.1
Grade						
6				5.1	3.2	6.2
7				4.5	2.2	4.3
8				14.4	3.8	7.4
9	7.7	2.4	4.6			
10	20.0	5.3	10.4			
11	19.4	4.2	8.3			
12	26.6	6.9	13.4			

	Usually Obta	ained (Cigarettes F	rom A Store,	2004		
	Private			Private M	Private Middle Schools n=63		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	18.3			4.8			
Sex							
Male	23.5			2.4			
Female	11.0			9.5			
Race							
Black	57.1			0.0			
White	17.2			5.7			
Grade							
6				0.0			
7				0.0			
8				7.5			
9	6.1						
10	16.4						
11	25.9						
12	21.1						

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes From A Vending Machine

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes?

% who responded "I bought them from a vending machine."

Usuall	y Obtained C	igare	ttes From A	Vending Ma	chine	, 2004
	Public High Schools n=449			Public Middle Schools n=312		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	3.1	0.9	1.7	3.5	1.0	2.0
Sex						
Male	4.3	1.2	2.3	4.0	1.8	3.5
Female	0.7	0.5	0.9	3.1	1.3	2.5
Race						
Black	5.6	2.8	5.5	4.7	1.5	2.9
White	2.2	0.9	1.8	2.6	1.4	2.7
Grade						
6				6.3	3.4	6.6
7				4.7	1.9	3.6
8				1.5	0.8	1.5
9	1.6	0.9	1.8			
10	0.6	0.6	1.2			
11	10.0	2.9	5.7			
12	0.0	0.0	0.0			

Usuall	y Obtained C	igare	ttes From A	A Vending Ma	chine	, 2004
	Private F		Schools	Private M		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	3.0			1.6		
Sex						
Male	2.5			2.4		
Female	3.7			0.0		
Race						
Black	0.0			0.0		
White	3.0			1.9		
Grade						
6				0.0		
7				0.0		
8				2.5		
9	3.0					
10	1.4					
11	5.2					
12	2.6					

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes By Giving Money To Someone Else To Buy Them

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes? % who responded "I gave someone else money to buy them for me."

	<i>Public</i> H	ligh S =449		Public Middle Schools n=312		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	31.3	2.8	5.5	25.9	3.1	6.1
Sex						
Male	28.6	2.9	5.7	27.4	3.6	7.0
Female	34.6	3.7	7.2	23.3	3.9	7.7
Race						
Black	31.0	5.0	9.8	21.1	2.3	4.4
White	31.2	3.0	5.9	29.4	5.0	9.8
Grade						
6				17.9	5.1	9.9
7				23.8	3.2	6.3
8				30.5	5.5	10.8
9	34.2	5.0	9.8			
10	34.0	4.0	7.8			
11	23.7	4.9	9.6			
12	30.8	4.7	9.2			

	Private	High S n=202	chools	Private N	Private Middle Schools n=62		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI	
Total	30.2			28.6			
Sex							
Male	28.6			26.2			
Female	32.9			33.3			
Race							
Black	28.6			66.7			
White	30.2			24.5			
Grade							
6				0.0			
7				15.8			
8				37.5			
9	30.3						
10	37.0						
11	17.2						
12	36.8						

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes By Borrowing Them

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes?

% who responded "I borrowed (or bummed) them from someone else."

Usua	lly Obtain Th	eir Ci	garettes By	Borrowing T	hem,	2004
	Public H	ligh S =449		Public Middle Schools n=312		
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI
Total	23.1	2.1	4.1	16.4	2.3	4.6
Sex						
Male	19.7	3.1	6.0	15.4	3.5	6.9
Female	26.7	3.3	6.4	17.7	2.7	5.4
Race						
Black	18.0	3.9	7.6	15.7	2.5	4.8
White	24.9	2.8	5.5	16.4	2.7	5.4
Grade						
6				12.9	4.2	8.3
7				14.4	2.6	5.2
8				19.5	4.0	7.9
9	21.8	3.3	6.5			
10	28.3	5.1	9.9			
11	17.7	4.1	8.0			
12	24.0	7.0	13.7			

Usua	Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes By Borrowing Them, 2004							
	Private F		Schools	Private N				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	27.7			22.2				
Sex								
Male	22.7			21.4				
Female	34.2			23.8				
Race								
Black	0.0			0.0				
White	30.8			22.6				
Grade								
6				66.7				
7				31.6				
8				15.0				
9	24.2							
10	21.9							
11	37.9							
12	26.3							

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes From Someone Older Than 18

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes? % who responded "A person 18 years or older gave them to me."

Usually Obt	Usually Obtained Their Cigarettes From Someone Older Than 18, 2004								
	<i>Public</i> H	ligh S =449		Public Middle Schools n=312					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	12.0	1.3	2.5	11.6	1.6	3.0			
Sex									
Male	9.2	2.0	3.9	10.1	2.4	4.7			
Female	15.3	1.8	3.5	13.6	2.5	4.8			
Race									
Black	14.8	3.7	7.2	6.4	1.9	3.7			
White	11.3	1.6	3.1	15.8	2.7	5.4			
Grade									
6				13.0	4.9	9.6			
7				13.5	2.8	5.4			
8				9.7	2.0	3.9			
9	13.4	1.9	3.7						
10	11.3	4.0	7.9						
11	11.4	2.6	5.0						
12	11.2	4.2	8.3						

Usually	Usually Obtained Their Cigarettes From Someone Older Than 18, 2004								
	Private	High S n=202	chools	Private N	liddle n=63	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	8.4			20.6					
Sex									
Male	10.9			26.2					
Female	4.9			9.5					
Race									
Black	14.3			33.3					
White	8.3			18.9					
Grade									
6				33.3					
7				26.3					
8				15.0					
9	9.1								
10	11.0								
11	8.6								
12	2.6								

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes By Taking Them

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes?

% who responded "I took them from a store or family member."

Į	Usually Obtain Cigarettes By Taking Them, 2004									
	<i>Public</i> H	ligh S =449		Public Middle Schools n=312						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	4.1	1.0	1.9	13.7	2.8	5.5				
Sex										
Male	3.4	1.4	2.6	12.8	2.5	4.9				
Female	4.9	1.5	2.8	14.6	4.5	8.7				
Race										
Black	2.5	1.8	3.5	17.2	6.2	12.2				
White	4.7	1.2	2.4	11.0	3.1	6.0				
Grade										
6				18.0	4.5	8.8				
7				17.8	4.3	8.4				
8				8.9	3.2	6.2				
9	8.9	2.3	4.4							
10	0.0	0.0	0.0							
11	4.5	2.3	4.4							
12	0.0	0.0	0.0							

Į	Usually Obtain Cigarettes By Taking Them, 2004							
	Private F		Schools	Private M				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	5.9			9.5				
Sex								
Male	5.0			7.1				
Female	7.3			14.3				
Race								
Black	0.0			0.0				
White	5.3			11.3				
Grade								
6				0.0				
7				10.5				
8				10.0				
9	15.2							
10	6.9							
11	0.0							
12	5.3							

Current Smokers Who Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes By Some Other Way

During the past 30 days, how did you usually get your own cigarettes? % who responded "I got them some other way."

Usu	Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes Some Other Way, 2004									
	Public H	ligh S	chools	Public Middle Schools						
	n	=449		n	=312					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	10.0	1.2	2.4	19.8	2.3	4.6				
Sex										
Male	12.1	1.6	3.1	20.5	3.6	7.1				
Female	7.9	1.9	3.7	19.5	3.4	6.7				
Race										
Black	12.1	3.6	7.1	21.7	3.5	6.8				
White	9.0	1.3	2.5	18.5	3.4	6.7				
Grade										
6				26.9	7.3	14.2				
7				21.1	3.2	6.2				
8				15.6	4.4	8.7				
9	12.4	2.7	5.3							
10	5.8	1.5	2.9							
11	13.3	3.9	7.7							
12	7.5	2.3	4.5							

Usı	Usually Obtain Their Cigarettes Some Other Way, 2004								
	Private F		Schools	Private M	Private Middle Schools n=63				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	6.4			12.7					
Sex									
Male	6.7			14.3					
Female	6.1			9.5					
Race									
Black	0.0			0.0					
White	5.3			15.1					
Grade									
6				0.0					
7				15.8					
8				12.5					
9	12.1								
10	5.5								
11	5.2								
12	5.3								

Ever Smokers Who Smoked Their First Whole Cigarette Before Age 11

How old were you when you smoked a whole cigarette for the first time?

% who responded any age younger than 11

Ever Smokers Who Smoked First Whole Cigarette Before Age 11									
	Public H		chools	Public Middle Schools n=1,036					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	17.0	1.1	2.2	24.1	1.5	2.9			
Sex									
Male	20.1	1.3	2.5	24.8	2.0	4.0			
Female	13.2	1.7	3.3	23.2	2.3	4.6			
Race									
Black	12.2	1.8	3.5	17.3	1.5	2.9			
White	20.6	1.2	2.4	30.3	2.1	4.2			
Grade									
6				26.5	2.9	5.6			
7				25.3	2.5	4.9			
8				21.1	2.2	4.3			
9	19.4	1.8	3.4						
10	20.4	2.8	5.5						
11	15.3	2.7	5.3						
12	11.8	2.4	4.7						

Ever Sm	Ever Smokers Who Smoked First Whole Cigarette Before Age 11								
	<i>Privat</i> e F	ligh S =513		Private N	liddle 9 n=206	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	17.2			25.2					
Sex									
Male	20.9			29.3					
Female	12.1			19.3					
Race									
Black	23.1			25.0					
White	15.6			27.0					
Grade									
6				21.2					
7				35.2					
8				20.4					
9	23.0								
10	19.6								
11	15.9								
12	11.0								

Ever Smokers Who Have Smoked 100+ Cigarettes In Their Lifetime

About how many cigarettes have you smoked in your entire life?

% who responded "100 or more cigarettes (5 or more packs)"

E	Ever Smokers Who Have Smoked 100+ Cigarettes									
	Public H		chools	Public Middle Schools n=1,043						
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI				
Total	22.7	1.7	3.3	10.2	1.3	2.5				
Sex										
Male	24.7	2.3	4.5	11.5	1.8	3.6				
Female	20.3	1.9	3.8	9.0	1.7	3.4				
Race										
Black	9.2	1.3	2.5	3.9	0.8	1.5				
White	33.3	1.9	3.7	17.2	2.2	4.2				
Grade										
6				5.1	1.6	3.1				
7				8.7	2.0	3.8				
8				14.4	2.5	4.9				
9	17.1	2.0	3.9							
10	24.1	3.4	6.6							
11	24.3	2.3	4.6							
12	26.9	4.2	8.2							

E	Ever Smokers Who Have Smoked 100+ Cigarettes								
	<i>Privat</i> e F	ligh S =514		Private N	liddle n=203	Schools			
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	32.1			9.9					
Sex									
Male	38.2			13.9					
Female	24.6			3.7					
Race									
Black	14.6			12.5					
White	35.4			9.8					
Grade									
6				3.2					
7				4.2					
8				16.5					
9	10.9								
10	32.7								
11	44.6								
12	37.0								

Current Smokers Who Smoked 6+ Cigarettes On The Days That They Smoked

During the past 30 days, on the days you smoked, how many cigarettes did you smoke per day?

% who responded 6 or more cigarettes per day

Current Smokers Who Smoked 6+ Cigarettes On Days That They Smoked									
	Public High Schools n=547			Public Middle Schools n=326					
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI			
Total	29.1	1.6	3.1	18.8	2.3	4.4			
Sex									
Male	33.6	2.1	4.2	22.1	3.6	7.0			
Female	23.9	3.3	6.5	15.6	2.8	5.4			
Race									
Black	20.2	3.5	6.8	13.9	3.1	6.0			
White	32.9	2.3	4.5	21.0	3.4	6.6			
Grade									
6				11.2	5.2	10.2			
7				16.3	3.0	5.9			
8				24.0	4.2	8.2			
9	23.6	3.9	7.7						
10	24.4	3.6	7.0						
11	34.1	5.3	10.4						
12	36.8	5.4	10.6						

Current Smokers Who Smoked 6+ Cigarettes On Days That They Smoked								
	<i>Private</i> High Schools n=230			Private Middle Schools n=66				
	Percent	SE	95% CI	Percent	SE	95% CI		
Total	23.0			21.2				
Sex								
Male	23.6			21.7				
Female	22.5			20.0				
Race								
Black	28.6			0.0				
White	21.8			23.6				
Grade								
6				66.7				
7				15.0				
8				21.4				
9	25.7							
10	21.6							
11	17.5							
12	28.1							

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT

Robert McMillen robert.mcmillen@ssrc.msstate.edu

Social Science Research Center, www.ssrc.msstate.edu Mississippi State University, www.msstate.edu

> 1 Research Park, Suite 103 Starkville, MS 39759

> > Phone: 662.325.7127 Fax: 662.325.7966

Mississippi State University does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status.